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From: Laura Pinkney 

Sent: 16 September 2013 11:04 

To: Simon Clarke; martin smith 

Subject: FW: Meeting Request 

N4orning both 

Venue details for your m eeting below The nearest tube stop is South Kensington. . 

LP 

Laura Pinkney -____.-----------------
GRO 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- 

Direct: [._._._._._._._. GRO

From: Paxman, Rosemary VA
Sent: 16 September 2013 10:28 
To: Laura Pinkney 
Cc: Cray, Paul M 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Dear Laura, 

I have heard back from Dr Dulay, who has booked a meeting room in room 554, Huxley Building. 

Building 13 on the following map. 

https://worksace.imerialac.ukcamusinfo ublicsthkencamus. df 

If Mr Clarke and Mr Smith head to the reception of the Huxley Building, there will be somebody there who 
can assist them. 

Please feel free to pass on my telephone number below to Mr Clarke or Mr Smith in case they encounter any 
delays whilst travelling. If they would prefer, I would be more than happy to meet with them beforehand, 
and walk with them to the meeting location. Please let me know. 

Best wishes, 
Rosemary 

Dr Rosemary Paxman 
Business Development Executive 

Imperial Consultants _ 

Telephones GRO
www.imperial-consultants.co.uk 

AS 
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This transmission contains information which may be confidential and privileged, It Is subject to the DISCLAIMER at http://www.imoerial-consultants.co.uk. If 
you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender. 

Imperial Consultants is a trading name of IC Consultants Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Imperial College London. Registered in England and Wales, 
number 2478877. 

---- -------------------- -------------------- ---------------------------------------------------
From: Laura PinkneY._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO
Sent: 12 September 2013 10:00 
To: Paxman, Rosemary V A 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Thank you for all your assistance Rosemary, I look forward to hearing from you as to 

KinJ regards' 

La lr-

Laura.

GRO 
Direct:; 

.- 
GRO --.... ---

From: Paxman, Rosemary V Al
- - - GRO - 

.~ ... ... ...._..._ ... ... ..._..~ ..._ ..._ ... ...~ ...~ . 

Sent: 12 September 2013 08:27 
To: Laura Pinkney 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Dear Laura, 

Meeting at 11:30 on September 23rd is fine for Dr Dulay. 

I shall convene with him regarding where exactly is best to meet on the Imperial campus, and let you know 
what is decided. 

Best wishes, 
osemar 

Dr Rosemary Paxman 
Business Development Executive 

Imperial Consultants

Telephone:

www.imperial-consultants.co.uk 

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and privileged. It is subject to the DISCLAIMER at http:/Iwww.imperial-consultants.co.uk, If 
you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender. 

Imperial Consultants is a trading name of IC Consultants Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Imperial College London. Registered in England and Wales, 
number 2478877. 

From: Laura Pinkney[ ._..._.,.._._._..,._._=._...=.._=....._._ _G_ _R_ 0 ...__ 
_.,..,.= ~....~=_._- =__-._..._ 

__ _. , 
._....._..._...._ ... _... .~ ..._ ..._ ... _... ._ ..._....._ , 

Sent: 11 September 2013 17:18 
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To: Paxman, Rosemary V A 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Hello Rosemary 

That excellent non. a. Would ' 1 ibarr: o: i tie 23 suit. Dr Dr i ? VEr Clarke and Mr Smith 
are j1` ?` '1j,Rl g  1mm s t Vii ii , .a n. 1 and so won]. d be able to ace on mane] ate any time from. 

11.30 onwards. 

4`E'iii Rib irrn Ji t,_. ar ke a.s to s :t
:f c.... 0,70I - s unava.ilabl'R'ti S{ ✓ ........0  r. 1tc O..ear that 

Car st s dl .iv issUe, It ai„iat be tttat a_.' i, .rttter s c "tt - Ln reso.eetb .at tOe i ee ti ;.fit D,. 3 tb _ Y 
CSI di ' ji lt...' 

iy ox I ':.
. ' 

h n?,; y in ft i 'tt_`ns- Ii"€e :Tlitl,'. 

Lii  • ra 

Laura Pinkney 
--------------------- - ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- ----- --- - ----- ----------- - --- - --- - ----- ---, 

GRO 
DirectH GRO 

..---•-----•-----•-----------•-----•-----•-- -•-------•-----•----- -- ... ... .. .. ... ... .. .. .. _... .. 
From: Paxman, Rosemary V A GRO 

----•---•-•-----•-----•-• --
Sent: 11 September 2013 17:06 
To: Laura Pinkney 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Dear Laura, 

Dr Du ay is avai lable on the 23 , have recently been informed that Professor Ncife wi l l be out of the 
country between the from then unti l the gth October. Would after then be too late to meet? 

Be.., wishes, 

Rn err ery 

Dr Rosemary Paxman 
Business Development Executive 

Imperial Consultants --------- ----- ---G 
RO

-- - --- - ----- --

www.imperial-consultants.co.uk 

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and privileged. It is subject to the DISCLAIMER at http:ltwww.imperial-oonsultants.co.uk. If 
you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender. 

Imperial Consultants is a trading name of IC Consultants Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Imperial College London. Registered in England and Wales, 
number 2478877. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------•- ~.-...W.W......~W....W. -- ...W._....WW..._~... ,.,. 
From: Laura Pinkneyl GRO 
Sent: 11 September 2013 17:02 
To: Paxman, Rosemary V A 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

AS 
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ii S' t '11

In vita 7 1  as matter, .v' t_ I [ )r ) I F r h  . 1 
p p n 

tlik` 1 .a 1"i ralf'? ` aTl~i'it 'i? 4 °Y 3 .<r. 111r£PI P ~, i ,alb ,n<7 s . , nt r'.,' 

IJadrad. 

Laura Pinkney 

GRO 
Direct:._._._._._._.__._._._G RO 

From: Paxman, Rosemary V A GRO 
Sent: 11 September 2013 10:21 
To: Laura Pinkney 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

r) r Laura, 

it~3 F falf s niiavailahle week commencing the 23th September, but is free the week commencing 16th• 

Jculd''this fit with ycuiselves? 

s
ue 11: 1' iiy' me L fcre':30 crn 

"gait rt 15-  Or Ur=ie e(are 1-..30 ai 3i cr aver 1:30 ism 
Th 1": i ìytir~ 

=ri U: Arytirr'e 

re ary cf tr`ese cant er er',".? 

he wishes, 

F',orernaiy 

Dr Rosemary Paxman 
Business Development Executive 

imperial Consultants 

Telephone: +j._._._._._._GRO.---- _ , 

www.imperial-consultants.co.uk 

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and privileged. It is subject to the DISCLAIMER at http:/huwwimperial-consultants.co.uk. If 
you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender. 

Imperial Consultants is a trading name of IC Consultants Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Imperial College London. Registered in England and Wales, 
number 2478877. 
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-- ----- ----- ---------------------- --------------------- ---------------------------------------- .. _ .. _ ..._ .. _ .. _ .. _ ... .. _ .. _ .. _ ... 
From: 

Laura 

Pinkney 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO 

Sent: 10 

September 

2013 

15:17 

To: 

Paxman, Rosemary V A 

Subject: 

RE: Meeting 

Request 

you Rosei:nar 

Laura Pinkney 

G RO 

.

Direct_ 

GRO_._:_ _._:_._ _._ 

---•-----•-- - ---•----•-----•-----•-----------•-

From: Paxman, Rosemary V A

Sent: 10 

September 

2013 

14:12 

To: Laura Pinkney 

Cc: Cray, Paul M 

Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Dear 

Laura, 

Thank you for your email. I shall contact Dr Dulay and Professor Wolfe now to enquire as to availability and 

let you know when suits. 

Best wishes, 

Rosemary 

Dr 

Rr

.

.semry 

. 

a

7,

r  

° r eveiopmer C" 

cutive 

Irnperia r •ultants 

Telephone: 

GRO_. 

wFn,^a 

imperial-consultarrts.co.uk 

information 

which maybe confidential and privileged. 

It 

is subject to the DISCLAIMER 

at  

httDANww.imperial-consultants.co.uk.  

If 

you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender. 

Imperial Consultants is a trading name of IC Consultants Ltd. a wholly owned subsidiary of Imperial College London. Registered in England and Wales, 

number 2478877. 

„--- ----- ----------------------- ------------------------------- ----------------- ---

From: 

Laura 

Pinkney  

GRO

Sent: 10 

September 

2013 13:15 

To: 

Paxman, 

Rosemary 

V A 

Cc: Cray, Paul M 

Subject: 

Meeting Request 

Dear Rosemary 

Thank 

you once 

again for providing 

the CVs 

of Professor 

Wolfe and 

Dr 

Dulay. 

I 

have 

been 

asked by 

senior counsel 

instructed 

in 

this 

matter, Mr Simon 

Clarke, 

whether Professor 

Wolfe and 

Dr 

Dulay would be available 

for 

a 

meeting in 

the 

near 

future so that he 

can 

discuss the nature 

of 

the 

instruction in 

more 

detail? My 

colleague, 

Martin Smith 

who is the 

lead 

solicitor in 

this case 

will 

also be 

in 

attendance. 

A • • 
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As eluded to previously, the instruction is on behalf of a major public institution in a case 
that has and will continue to attract national coverage. The remit for the instruction is 
potentially very extensive and time consuming. We therefore would like the opportunity 
to have a face to face meeting with both experts to discuss the potential way forward. 

Mr Clarke and Mr Smith are very happy to attend at the Imperial campus for the sake of 
convenience. Both Mr Clarke and Mr Smith would be available Monday 23rd September if 
this would be a suitable date to Professor Wolfe and Dr Dulay. I would therefore be 
grateful if you could confirm whether Professor Wolfe and Dr Dulay are happy to meet 
and, if so, if this date is convenient. If this would not be suitable for either or both experts 
please could you advise of alternative dates in September. 

I look forward to hearing from you. Please do not hesitate to give me a call should you 
wish to discuss further. 

Kind regards 

Laura 

Laura Pinkney 

G RO 
Direct: i_._._._._._._GRO

CartwrightKing 
~ 5 0 L k C k IC R S - 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 
Save a tree - and only print emails that you have to. 
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